From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 8/9/2011 4:44:27 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: (Service of R.11-02-019) - ALJ Maribeth A. Bushey Proposed Decision

| think that is not a sustainable schedule for the full number of segments. But it provides flexibility to go
to something simpler. | think the issue of why it doesn’t lock in for all of them is that we don’t have
strong sense of timing of the others and whether it would be sustainable, which is why it requires a filing
that provides targeted timing of the requests.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 2:13 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: (Service of R.11-02-019) - ALJ Maribeth A. Bushey Proposed Decision

Hmmm. | didn't realize the 24 days was the one situation - | thought it was all.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: FW: (Service of R.11-02-019) - ALJ Maribeth A. Bushey Proposed Decision

From: lillian.li@cpuc.ca.gov [mailto:lillian.li@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 1:58 PM

To: San Bruno Gas Safety

Subject: (Service of R.11-02-019) - ALJ Maribeth A. Bushey Proposed Decision

This email provides service of ALJ Maribeth A. Bushey's Proposed Decision. The full text is
made available through the link provided below on August 9, 2011. A Notice of Availability
has been served by mail to all persons on the service list.
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Summary: Proposed Decision Decision Adopting Procedure for Lifting Operating Pressure
Restrictions. Opening comments, which shall not exceed 15 pages, are due no later than August
29,2011. Reply comments, which shall not exceed 5 pages, are due no later than five days after
the last day for filing comments..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Lillian Li at
lil@cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-2751.

View Document

SB GT&S 0281239


mailto:lil@cpuc.ca.gov

